Deb Grﬂo:x

From: noreply@formstack.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 12:08 PM

To: Deb Gregory

Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances

Formstack Submission for form RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers,
Circumstances

Subanitted ar 1123/10 3:07 PM _ -

Agency Name (Jurisdiction): ' ' Swinomish Tribal Police Deparimen[

Roster of Washington State General Authority Law Enforcement | have reviewed the roster of Washington

Agencies: State General Authority Law Enforcement
Agencies.

1 authorize the.folluwing agencics Police Powers in my legally recognized Al General Authority Agencies in WA
jurisdiction.: _ _ . State _ : o

Additional Agencies:
Adams.County:
Asotin County:
Bcntoh Coimty:
Chelan County:
Clalla_ni C.ou.nty: _
Clark County:
Colum:bi'z_l County:
Cowlitz County:
Dmig]as Cdunty:
Ferry County:
Frankliﬁ County:
Garficld County:
Grant Co.'u.nt'y: |
Grays Harbor County:

Island County:



Jefferson County:
King ('"Jﬁu.hty:

Kitsap County:
Kitlitas. County: |
Klickitat County:
Lewis Cbmﬁy: |
Lincoln County:
Mason County:
Glcanogan County:
Pacific County:

Pend Oreilic County:
Picrce Cuuntﬁ:

San Juan County:
Skagit Cbuhly:
Skamania County:
Snn_lidriﬁ_sh .C;_m_mt.y: |
Spokane County:
Stevens C{;unty
Thurston County:
Wahkﬁk_mﬁ_ Ci.sunty:
Walla Walla County:
Wli_éic_c_m .Cm:m.ty:
Whitman County:
Yakilnﬂ'_CGﬁn£y'_:
Mame of Authorizing Individual:

Job Title of Auth_ﬂﬁziug Individual:

Email Address of Authorizing Individual:

Agency Name:

Date of Form Completion Completion ;

Lou D'Amelio

Chief of Pofice

Idamelio@ swinomish.nsn.us

‘Swinomish Tribal P{)?ica_f)eparfnzeni

Nov 23, 2016



By providing this information you are providing an electronic signature
authorizing your consent. RCW 9A.04.110(24) establishes "signature
includes any memorandum, mark, or sign made with intent to

authenticate any instrument or writing, or the subscription of any person

thereto,'":

This form will be posted to the WASPC website and will be available for
public aceess and review. Each agency should maintain a signed hard
copy of their consent form.:

Terms | Privacy

I have read and acknowledge this
statement. T o

Fhave read and acknowiedge this
staterment.

Copyright © 2016 Formstack, LLC. Al rights reserved.

This is a customer service email,
Formstack, LL.C
8604 Allisonville Rd.
Suite 300
Indianapolis, IN 46250



